NEVADA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL COMMITTEE ON DOMESTIC VIOLENCE (CDV)

MEETINGS MINUTES

Thursday, January 23rd, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

Meeting Location:

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 234 320 376 790

Passcode: z8FE9x9g

Dial in by phone

+1 775-321-6111,,67303461# United States, Reno

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 673 034 61#

For organizers: Meeting options | Reset dial-in PIN

Thank you for planning to attend this Teams meeting.

- 1. Call to order and roll call of members.
 - a. The CDV meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m.
 - b. Present
 - Attorney General Aaron Ford (Chair)
 - Scott, Annette
 - Green, April
 - Abdur-Raheem, Elizabeth
 - Green, Elynne
 - Lynch, Judge Patricia
 - Hall, Karl
 - Ortenburger, Liz
 - Payne, Doctor Pamela
 - Ramos, Suzanne
 - Harig, Tracy
 - Ingram, Tyler

- Larson, Zach
- c. Absent
 - Gradick, Jamie
 - Metherell, Leticia
 - Morris, Marla
 - Spool, Judge James
 - Duncan, Wes
- a. Staff
 - Benitez-Thompson, Teresa
 - Reilly, Nicole
 - Rasul, Henna
 - Trevino, Jamie
- b. Public
 - Conary, Chae
 - Thimsen, Kathleen
 - O., Jazmin
 - Thomas-Harris, Summer
 - Trenoweth, Tracy
- c. Quorum established.
- 2. Public Comment.
 - a. None.
- 3. **For Discussion and Possible Action:** Review, discussion and possible approval of the *November 7, 2024, Meeting Minutes*.
 - a. Approved unanimously.
- 4. **For Discussion and Possible Action:** Committee members will discuss the 2024 Attorney General's Domestic Violence Statewide Fatality Review Team Report for any changes or approval as written.
 - a. Committee members discussed a few grammatical changes and the overall information in the FRT report.
 - b. Approved unanimously with discussed grammatical adjustments.
- 5. **For Discussion and Possible Action:** Committee members will discuss the 2025 Legislative Counsel Bureau Report for any changes or approval as written.
 - a. Committee members combed through the entire report and discussed minor edits like title changes and some sentence structures.
 - b. Approved unanimously with discussed changes.
- 6. **For Discussion:** Committee members will provide brief updates on any initiatives they are working on in their individual roles.

- a. SafeNest has a planning retreat coming up in February to discuss the opening of One Safe Place in Las Vegas with one day for planning sessions and one day for breakout focus groups. The center's soft opening is in June and ribbon cutting at the end of October.
- b. Kathleen Thimsen DNP, MSN, WOCN/CETN, FNS, DF-AFN, AFN-BC, discussed the SANE trainings coming up at UNLV in conjunction with UNR in late May/June. Las Vegas crime lab met with Kathleen and forensic nurses to discuss and create a non-strangulation SANE kit. There is also a forensic training coming up in October.
- c. The Coalition is finishing up their annual homicide report with the focus on IPV fatalities. They are working on some upcoming legislation such as one focused on VOCA funding, one that tightens up Title 9, the HOPE card legislation, and a database bill through the Alessandra Foundation.
- 7. **For Information Only**: the CDV's tentative future meeting dates:
 - <u>Committee on Domestic Violence</u>: TBD (aiming for May) | Location: Teams
- 8. Public Comment.
 - a. None.
- 9. For Action: Adjournment.

Minutes respectfully drafted by **Jamie Trevino** Edited by **Nicole Reilly** Office of the Attorney General